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Fw: Your Module and Final Results

lindsay a. (al30g15) <al30g15@southamptonalumni.ac.uk>
Mon 07/09/2020 17:31
To: Aaliyah Lindsay <A.R.Lindsay@soton.ac.uk>

From: results@soton.ac.uk <results@soton.ac.uk>
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 12:44 PM

To: lindsay a. (al30g15) <al30g15@soton.ac.uk>
Subject: Your Module and Final Results

UNIVERSITY OF

Southampton

Dear Aaliyah,

Academic Year 2018/19
Student Name Aaliyah Lindsay
Student ID 28229924
Programme Description BA German
Theme BA German
Year of Study 04

Personal Tutor Heady, Katherine
module  Module Title Mark

GERM3006 Minorities & Migrants 72
GERM3016 Language and the City 70
GERM3017 Renaissance of Germ- 68

Jewish Lit

GERM9014 German Language 71
Stage 7

LANG3007 Tranglation: Theory & 67
Practice

LANG3008 Audiovisual Translation 69

LING3005 Language Teaching Th -,
& Prac

Your Faculty is recommending to the Senate of the University of Southampton that you be awarded the
following:

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

Date of Award: 27 June 2019

Subject to Senate approval, your certificate will be posted to your home address or given to you at your
graduation ceremony.*

If you think your marks are incorrect, please contact your student office. These results will also be available to

view by selecting the 'My Student Record' icon on your SUSSED account from 16:00. today, Thursday 27
June 2019.
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Your module marks may not reflect any submitted Special Considerations outcomes. You can view details of
these, along with your component and module marks, on your student record account.

Students wishing to submit an academic appeal on receipt of their ratified marks should use the provisions set
down in the Regulations Governing Academic Appeals by Students Please read the grounds of appeal
(Section A paragraph 4.0) thoroughly. You can access further information through our webpage. The Students'
Union Advice Centre can provide free and independent advice to students in connection with this process.

Best wishes,
Student and Academic Administration

*Note that if you have an outstanding tuition-related debt, your award cannot be made until this debt
has been settled.
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